TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: Tri-Service Drilling Company
SUBJECT: Deviation Record

LOCATION: Read "A" State #1 660'/S, 660'/E, Sec. 36, T-15-S, R-34-E
Lea County New Mexico

347" 1 deg.
881" 1/2
1406" 3/4
1906 1/2
2398" 1/4
2874" 1
3155 3/4
3496" 1
3681" 3/4
3836" 3/4
4114° 1/2
4723 1/4
5165" 1/2
5568 3/4
5910° 1/2
6377" 1/2
6754" 3/4
7282" 1/2
7813" 1
8469" 11/4
8686 1
8959" 11/2
9274" 2
9492" 1 1/4
9863" 1 1/4
10173" 1 1/4
10929" 3/4
11552 1
11591" 1

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared
R. S. Bond, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and states that he is acting
at the direction and on behalf of the operator of the well indentified
in this instrument and that such well was not intentionally deviated
from the vertical.
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R. S. Bon&)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 2nd day of March, 1976.
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Sue Davis

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas

My Commission Expires
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